



## ABOUT ME

I'm a highly skilled and proficient WordPress developer Canva/PhotoShop designer, and SEO expert with over 3 years of professional experience seeking a challenging position to leverage my expertise and contribute to the success of the company.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - 2024

Creating Custom, Fully Responsive, and optimized WordPress Websites

**WordPress Developer**

2022 - 2024

Designed visually appealing and user-friendly websites, resulting in high-quality and effective website designs.

**Web Designer**



## SKILLS

- Web Design
- WordPress
- SEO
- Canva
- Video Editing
- PhotoShop
- MS Excel



## LANGUAGES

- English
- Urdu

# MUHAMMAD ADIL

Web Developer/SEO Expert



## CONTACT ME



+92 3189089866



[www.devadil.com](http://www.devadil.com)



Swat, KP, Pakistan



## EDUCATION

**MATRIC**

**GOVT.HIGH SCHOOL GULIBAGH**

2020 - 2022

**INTERMEDIATE**

**GOVT.DEGREE COLLEGE CHARBAGH**

2022 - 2024

**D.I.T**

**BOARD OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION**

2023 - 2024